THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: October 14, 2019

To: Priests, Deacons, Religious Brothers and Sisters, Principals, Parish
Catechetical Leaders, Youth Ministers, Campus Ministers, and
Parish Staff

From: Andrew W. Lichtenwalner, Director, Office of Formation and
Discipleship
Re: OFD Now - Upcoming Events and Resources

Greetings in Christ. Please take a moment to review some of

@ F D the latest updates from the Office of Formation and
Discipleship below and visit archatl.com/ofdnow for more
information. Thank you!

-

Events/Trainings:
e Reimagining Confirmation Ministry with Youth (w/ Tom East) — Oct. 24

e Faith Formation Day for Catechists and Youth Ministry Leaders (w/ Tom
East) — Oct. 26
¢ Recovering from Divorce Facilitator Training — Nov. 16

Resources:
e Domestic Violence Awareness Month — October

e Extraordinary Missionary Month — October
e Christ the King, Religious Liberty Resources — Nov. 24

Calendar/Planning — Save the Date for 2020:
e RCIA Open Forum - February 4

e National Marriage Week — February 7-14 (World Marriage Sunday Feb. 9)
e Middle School Catholic Fest (@ Notre Dame Academy) — March 7

e Safe Haven Sunday (second annual observance) — March 22

e FEucharistic Congress: Revive, Kids, and Teen Tracks — June 12-13

e Atlanta Catechist Conference — August 22
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